
 

 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN AGENDA  

February 21, 2023 7:00 PM 

This Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan is called pursuant 

to the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Law.  Adequate notice has been provided by 

transmitting the Resolution of Annual Meetings to the Asbury Park Press and the Coast Star, by 

posting it in the Borough Hall on a bulletin board reserved for such announcements, and by posting 

it on the official website of the borough.  This agenda is complete to the extent known and formal 

action will be taken. 

As a courtesy to the public this meeting may be attended via zoom.  If for any reason the zoom 

portion of this meeting fails or is disconnected the in-person meeting will continue and action 

can/will be taken.  After signing in you will be put into a meeting room and the Municipal Clerk 

will allow you access just before the meeting time.  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8830046931 or 1-646-876-9923 

ID# 883 004 6931 

 

Moment of Silent Prayer 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Audience Participation - Limited to Agenda Items Only (time limit of 5 minutes) 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Regular Meeting Minutes - January 17, 2023 

2. Regular Meeting Minutes - February 6, 2023 

Workshop Discussion: 

1. Authorizing Purchase of New K9 for Police Department - Update 

Other Items 

1. Belmar First Aid Shared Service Presentation 

2. Recreation - Presentation 

Consent Agenda: These items will be enacted by one motion. If detailed deliberation is desired 

on any item, Council may remove that item from the consent agenda and consider it separately. 

1. 59-2023 Return Planning Board Escrow - Various 

2. 60-2023 Appointing Crossing Guards - Various 

3. 61-2023 Extending Lease for 27 Osborn Avenue - Month to Month 

4. 62-2023 Authorizing Clerk to Advertise Parking/Fleet Manager and Specialty 

Vehicle Technician 

5. 63-2023 Authorizing Purchase of New K9 for Police Department 

6. 64-2023 Appointment of Recreation Staff 

7. 65-2023 Payment of Bills 

Ordinances - Second Reading 

1. 2390-23 FIXING SALARIES AND COMPENSATION OF THE EMPLOYEES OF 

THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

Ordinances - First Reading 

1. 2391-23 AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 11 (DOCKS AND 

BULKHEADS), SECTION 11-1.3 (RENTAL FEES)  

Committee Reports 

Audience Participation On Any Subject (comments limited to 5 minutes) 

Closed Session 

1. Negotiations - AFLCIO 

2. Contractual - Tax Collector 

Adjournment 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8830046931&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1647711394879326&usg=AOvVaw1IdxPy6I4Z1ktlgixDjBUx


 

 

  
 BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  

RESOLUTION 

                                                             59-2023  
 

  
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey that: 

 

WHEREAS, a refund of monies is due to the following: 

 

 

NAME:      WILLIAM STANLEY 

     180 BROAD STREET                       

                           MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 

                

       REASON FOR REFUND:  PLANNING BOARD ESCROW REFUND

                              APPLICATION #12-2022 

180 BROAD STREET                                                         

BLOCK: 47   LOT: 37.01      

                                                          AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $1061.00 

 

NAME: FUN GIRL PROPERTIES LLC. 

126 ATLANTIC AVENUE 

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: PLANNING BOARD ESCROW REFUND 

    APPLICATION #19-2019 

    126 ATLANTIC AVENUE 

    BLOCK: 32   LOT: 1.05 

    AMOUT OF REFUND DUE: $$1,977.70  

       

 

           NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Financial Officer is 

hereby authorized and directed to draw a warrant in the said amount to the above listed 

refunds with said warrant to be charged against the General Ledger. 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at the February 21, 2023, meeting. 

 

        

________________________________ 

                                                                 BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  

                                                      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRESNAHAN       

HOLLY       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGIANO       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

 

  BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION      

60-2023 

 

 

           WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan is desirous of appointing Crossing 

Guards and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Council of the 

Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, on this 21st day of February 

2023 appoint the following:  

 

 

 

           I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on February 21, 

2023. 

 

                                                                       

 ____________________________ 

BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC           

Municipal Clerk   

                                              

  

 

 

                                                                            

 

 

  

  

  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Name Title 

Rate of Pay 
Hourly/Salary/ 

Seasonal 
Effective Date 
From and To 

Hours 
(Part Time/ 
Seasonal) 

Avery Zilberman Crossing Guard $20.00/ hourly 01/01/23 Part-Time, hourly 
(as needed) 

Deborah O’Connor Crossing Guard $24.00/ hourly 01/01/23 Part-Time, hourly  

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRESNAHAN       

HOLLY       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGIANO       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

61-2023 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan (hereinafter “Landlord”) owns the 

building at 27 Osborn Avenue, Manasquan, New Jersey 08736 (hereinafter known as 

the “Premises”); and 

WHEREAS, the Complete Orthopedic and Sports Therapy, LLC d/b/a Coast 

Rehabilitation Physical Therapy (hereinafter “Tenant”) leases 27 Osborn Avenue from 

the Landlord; and  

WHEREAS, the current lease between the Landlord and Tenant expires on April 

30, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the Tenant has requested that the Landlord extend the lease on a 

month to month basis according to the current terms of the existing lease for a period 

not to exceed June 30, 2023 and the Landlord has agreed to this request.  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the 

Borough of Manasquan that the Tenant may remain in tenancy commencing on May 1, 

2023 on a month to month basis according to the terms of the existing lease until no 

later than June 30, 2023 at which point the Tenant must vacate the premises.   

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, 

New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution duly 

adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on February 21, 2023. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRESNAHAN       

HOLLY       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGIANO       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

 62-2023 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF 

THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF 

MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR PARKING/FLEET 

MANAGER AND SPECIALTY VEHCILE 

TECHNICIAN   
 

 

  WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan police department is in need of a 

parking/fleet manager and a specialty vehicle technician;  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED on the 21st day of February 2023, 

by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, hereby authorize the Clerk to 

advertise for a parking/fleet manager and a specialty vehicle technician. 

 

  

CERTIFICATION 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on February 21, 

2023. 

 

 

                                                                                ___________________________ 

                                                                                BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

                                                                                Municipal Clerk  

 

                                                                                  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRESNAHAN       

HOLLY       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGIANO       

       
 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

63-2023 

 

 

WHEREAS, “K9 George” is a canine member of the Borough of Manasquan 

Police Department; and  

WHEREAS, K9 George is scheduled to retire from police service in June of 

2023; and 

WHEREAS, the Manasquan Police Department (MPD) has proposed the 

procurement of a replacement police canine member to be “sworn in” simultaneous with 

K9 George’s retirement; and  

WHEREAS, in order for the replacement police canine member to be sworn in 

simultaneous with K9 George’s retirement in June of 2023, he/she would have to be 

purchased and trained before that point; and  

WHEREAS, MPD has negotiated the terms of the purchase of a canine 

replacement with Tarheel Canine Training, Inc. at the cost of $6,995 (paid for thru 

private donations made to the Borough for K9 related expenses) and has tentatively 

scheduled taking possession of the canine replacement during the last week of February 

2023 so that necessary training can take place to adhere to the above noted schedule.  

NOW,  THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of 

Manasquan that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement with Tarheel 

Canine Training, Inc., to purchase and take possession of a replacement canine 

according to the terms of the Agreement.   

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, New 

Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Borough 

Council at the February 21, 2023, meeting. 

 

____________________________ 

BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRESANHAN       

HOLLY       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGGIANO       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

 

  BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION      

64-2023 

 

           WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan is desirous of appointing Manasquan 

Recreation Staff Supervisors and Referees and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Council of the 

Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, on this 21st day of February 

2023 appoint the following:  

 

Name Title 

Rate of Pay 

(Hourly/Salary 

/Seasonal) 

Effective Date 

From and To 

Hours 

(Part 

Time/ 

Seasonal) 

Austin 

Griffith 

Timekeeper- Basketball 

Program 

$15/hour January 

12,2023 to 

March 11,2023 

N/A 

Christopher 

White 

Assistant Recreation 

Supervisor (Borough 

Title- Recreation 

Program Coordinator 

$24.50/hour February 

22,2023 

Part time, 

hourly (as 

needed) 

Michaela 

Read 

Assistant Recreation 

Supervisor (Borough 

Title- Recreation 

Program Coordinator 

$24.50/hour February 

22,2023 

Part time, 

hourly (as 

needed) 

Erin North Recreation Leader 

(Borough Title- Fitness 

Instructor 

$24.50/hour February 

22,2023 

Part time, 

hourly (as 

needed) 

 

           

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, 

New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution duly 

adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on February 21, 2023. 

 

                                                                       

 

      ____________________________ 

                             BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC

                                                                   Municipal Clerk   

                                              

  

 

 

                                                                            

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRESNAHAN       

HOLLY       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGIANO       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

65-2023 

 

         BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN, IN THE County of Monmouth, New Jersey (not less than three (3) 

members thereof affirmatively concurring) as follows: 

 

1. All bills or claims as reviewed and approved by the Administration & Finance 

Committee and as set forth in this Resolution are hereby approved for payment. 

         

2. The Mayor, Municipal Clerk and Chief Financial Officer are hereby authorized 

       and directed to sign checks in payment of bills and claims which are hereby 

      approved. 

 

The computer print-out of the list of checks will be on file in the Clerk’s Office. 

 

 

Current Fund  $1,878,926.70 

Water/Sewer Fund  $14,769.66 

Beach Fund $19,966.47 

Grants $1,199.97 

General Capital $3,480.00 

Recreation Trust $9,058.70 

Misc Trust $6,377.13 

Animal Control Trust $2,104.20 

Water/Sewer Capital $2,984.70 

Beach Capital $49,136.47 

 

 
                  

CERTIFICATION 

 

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, New 

Jersey do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Council 

at their regular meeting on February 21, 2023. 

                           

 

                                                                         ____________________________ 

                                                                         BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  

                  Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

                                             
  

 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL                              

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRESNAHAN       

HOLLY       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGIANO       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

ORDINANCE  

2390-23 

 

FIXING SALARIES AND COMPENSATION OF THE 

EMPLOYEES OF THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, 

County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, that: 

 

 SECTION 1.  The compensation or wages to be paid to officers and employees 

shall be as follows: 

 

TITLE OF OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE ANNUAL/HOURLY 

SALARY RANGE 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

 

Mayor and Council $2,400 to 8,580 

Administrator $40,000 to 156,000 

Municipal Clerk $35,000 to 154,440 

Board of Health Secretary $1,000 to $5,280 

Deputy Administrator $10,000 to 36,000 

Deputy Municipal Clerk $30,000 to 94,380 

Recreation Superintendent $30,000 to 92,664 

Office of Emergency Management Coordinator $2,000 to 9,360 

Office of Emergency Management Deputy $2,000 to 9,360 

Personnel Officer $70,000 to $86,400 

 

FINANCE 

 

Certified Municipal Tax Collector $5,000 to 137,280 

Chief Financial Officer $15,000 to 154,440 

Water/Sewer Rent Collector $3,500 to 68,640 

Water/Sewer Rent Collection $5,000 – 12,000 

Tax Assessor $5,000 to 68,640 

Assistant Municipal Tax Collector $3,000 to 59,400 

Assistant to Tax Assessor $1,500 to $5,280 

Tax Searcher Officer 5600 to 3,960 

Account Clerk/Typist $30,000 to 68,640 

Senior Account Clerk $30,000 to 82,368 

Payroll Clerk $30,000 to 60,060 

Senior Payroll Clerk $30,000 to 82,368 

Principal Account Clerk $36,000 to 84,084 

Account Clerk - part-time $18.00 to 31.20 hr 

 

COURT 

 

Court Administrator $36,000 to $154,440 

Deputy Court Administrator $14,400 to 90,948 

Part-Time Docket Clerk $18.00 to $30.89 hour 

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

          

Police Chief $66,000 to $274,560 

Police Records Support Tech  $18,000 to 60,060 

Police Records Support Tech Part Time $12.00 to $25.00 hour 

Patrol $35,000 to 195,000 

Sergeant $104,767 to 175,500 

Lieutenant $110,662 to 182,000 

Captain $116,796 to 188,500 

Special Police – Class I $15.00 to 27.30 hour 



Special Police – Class II $15.oo to 38.61 hour 

School Traffic Guard $13.00 to 35.75 hour 

Matron, Traffic & Animal License Duty $15.00 to 33.00 hour 

Dispatch $30,000 to 80,080 

Part Time Dispatch $15.00 to $32.50 hour 

Police Records Clerk – part time $15.00 to 25.74 hour 

  

BUILDING CODE/CONSTRUCTION 

 

Supervising Code Enforcement Officer $30,000 to 121,550 

Construction Inspector $20,000 to 24,000 

ADA Compliance Officer $5,000 to 6,000 

Code Enforcement Official - part time $  8,000 to 42,900 

Code /Zoning Officer $  4,000 to 31,460 

Construction Code Official $  6,000 to 42,900 

Technical Assistant, Construction Official $10,000 to 71,500 

Administrative Clerk $7,500 to 12,000 

Electrical Sub-Code Official $  4,000 to 17,160 

Fire Sub-Code Official $  1,000 to   4,290 

Plumbing Sub-Code Official $  4,000 to 17,160 

Planning Board Secretary $600 to 51,480 

Clerk (Clerk 2) $30,000 to 59,400 

Keyboarding Clerk 1 Seasonal $15.00 to 25.00 hour 

      

GENERAL  

 

Keyboarding Clerk 1 $30,000 to 45,760 

Administrative Clerk $7,500 to 12,000 

Keyboarding Clerk 2 $30,000 to 52,910 

Hazard Mitigation Coordinator $25.00 to $71.50 hour 

Keyboarding Clerk (1,2, or 3) Part Time $15.00 to 25.00 hour 

Account Clerk - part-time $12,00 to 24.00 hour 

Clerk (1,2 or 3) $30,000 to 64,350 

Dockmaster  $15.00  to 25.00 hour 

 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 

Public Works Superintendent $40,000 to 214,500 

Assist. Superintendent of Public Works $35,000 to 117,000 

Laborer $33,000 to 100,100 

Laborer – Part Time $20.00 to $25.00 

Parks Maintenance $33,000 to 100,100 

Equipment Operator $33,000 to 107,250 

Equipment Operator - Street $33,000 to 107,250 

Water Meter Repairer $33,000 to 100,100 

Supervisor, Public Works $33,000 to 121,550 

Public Works Repairer $33,000 to 107,250 

Municipal Recycling Coordinator $3,000 to 3,600 

Recycling Attendant $15.00 to 25.00 hour 

 

BEACH DEPARTMENT 
 

Chief Lifeguard $10,000 to 45,500 

Lifeguard Captain $7,000 to 19,500 

Lifeguard - Lieutenant $7,000 to 15,600 

Lifeguard $12.00 to 20.00 hour 

Jr. Lifeguard Coordinator $5,000 to 8,400 

Jr. Lifeguard Director(Instructor) $14.00 to 21.45 

Jr. Lifeguard $12.00 to 21.45 hour 

EMT Supervisor $17,000 to 20,000 

EMT Staff $12.00 to 20.15 

Beach Crew - Supervisor $15.00 to 30.00 hour 



Beach Crew – Forman $12.00 to 21.20 hour 

Beach Crew  $12.00 to 17.70 hour 

Beach Crew Bathrooms $12.00 to 20.00 hour 

Rake Operator $12.00 to 20.80 hour 

Office Staff – Supervisor $12.00 to 26.00 hour 

Office Staff $12.00 to 20.00 hour 

Badge Checker $12.00 to 18.20 hour 

Badge Checker Booth $12.00 to 18.20 hour 

Parking Attendants $12.00 to 17.55 hour 

Beach Patrol - Supervisor $12.00 to 26.00 

Beach Patrol $12.00 to 18.20 

   

RECREATION   

  

Public Information Assistant – Part time Recreation 

Social Media Coordinator 

$5,000 to $25,000 

Assistant Recreation Supervisor-Part Time 

(Recreation Program Coordinator) 

$20.00 to 26.00 hour 

Recreation Supervisor-Part Time 

(Assistant Recreation Director) 

$15,000 to 36,000 

Summer Recreation Counselor Director $5,250 to 8,580 

Assistant Summer Recreation Counselor Director $23.00 to 38.00 hour 

Sports and Art Directors $13.00 to 25.00 hour 

Senior Summer Recreation Counselor  $12.00 to 21.45 hour 

Junior Summer Recreation Counselor (steps) $12.00 to 17.16 hour 

 

 

 SECTION 2.  All salary provisions, salary related items and other benefits of 

employment, as set forth in any employment agreement between the Borough of 

Manasquan and the officers or employees set forth herein are deemed incorporated herein 

by reference. 

 

 SECTION 3.  All ordinances, or part of ordinances, which are inconsistent 

herewith are repealed but only to the extent of such inconsistency. 

 

 SECTION 4.  This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its final passage 

and publication as required by law. 

  



NOTICE 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Ordinance No. 2390-23 was introduced 

at a meeting of the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey, on February 6, 2023 and was then read for the first time.  

The said Ordinance will be further considered for final passage by the Borough Council 

at Borough Hall at 7:00 p.m. on February 21, 2023.  At such time or place, or at any time 

or place to which said meeting may be adjourned, all persons interested will be given an 

opportunity to be heard concerning said Ordinance.  A copy of this ordinance can be 

obtained without cost by any member of the public at the office of the Municipal Clerk 

in Borough Hall between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. on Monday through Friday, 

except on legal holidays. 

 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

Mark G. Kitrick, Esquire 

Municipal Attorney 

2329 Route 34 S 

Suite 104 

Manasquan, NJ  08736 

 

 

 

 

 

Passed on First Reading and Introduction:  February 6, 2023 

Approved on Second Reading and Final Hearing:  February 21, 2023 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

EDWARD G. DONOVAN, MAYOR 





BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 2391-23 

 

ORDINANCE AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING 

CHAPTER 11 (DOCKS AND BULKHEADS), SECTION 11-

1.3 (RENTAL FEES) OF THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

CODE IN THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF 

MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Revised General Ordinance of the Borough of 

Manasquan Code, Section 11-1.3 refers to Rental Fees; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Manasquan Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan is 

desirous of amending certain boat storage regulations; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Manasquan Borough Council has determined that it is in the 

best interests of the health, safety and welfare of the residents of the Borough to amend 

these requirements; and 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1:  Section 11-1.3 refers to Rental Fees of the revised general ordinances of the 

Borough of Manasquan is hereby Amended as follows: 

 

Annual rental fees shall be charged for each boat moored at the following locations and 

shall be set by resolution annually. 

a. Perrine Boulevard: 

1. Boat slips 13 1/2 feet by 30 feet. 

2. Boat slips 12 1/2 feet by 26 feet. 

 

b. Fourth Avenue: 

1. Boat slips nine feet by 25 feet. Up to twenty-foot boats permitted. 

 

c. Cedar Avenue: 

1. Boat slips 11 feet by 24 feet. 

 

d. Euclid Avenue: 

1. Boat slips 8 1/2 feet by 20 feet. 

 

e. Length of Boat Determined. The length of a boat shall be determined by the New 

Jersey State Registration provisions. 

 

f. Rental Term. The term of the rental shall commence on March 1 and terminate on 

February 28 of each calendar year. 

 

g. The dry storage fee shall be set by resolution annually. A dry storage fee shall be 

charged for each boat stored in Pompano Avenue parking lot between November 1 and 

April 30 of the succeeding year: 

 

A dry storage fee shall be charged for stored property having a length of 20 feet or less. 

An additional fee shall be charged for stored boats having a length in excess of 20 feet; 

provided however, no stored boat shall exceed 30 feet in length. Rules and regulations 

for dry storage in the Pompano Avenue parking lot shall be established by the Public 

Works and Construction Committee. The rules and regulations shall be binding upon 

every person having a stored boat in the Pompano Avenue parking lot. 

 

Section 2:  Construction and effective date 

(a) Should any section or provision of this ordinance be held invalid in any proceedings, 

the same shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance, except 

insofar as the section or provisions so held invalid shall be inseparable from the 

remainder of any such section or provision. 

(b) Chapter 97, et seq., of the Borough of Manasquan Code and all ordinances and parts 

of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance herewith are hereby repealed. 

(c) This ordinance shall become effective following its final passage and publication 

according to the law. 



NOTICE 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Ordinance No. 2391-23 is being 

introduced at a meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan on the 

21st day of February 2023 and read for the first time.  The said Ordinance is going to be 

considered for final passage by the Mayor and Council at Borough Hall, 201 East Main 

Street, Manasquan, NJ 08736 at 7:00p.m. on the 6th day of March 2023.  At such time 

and place, or at any such time or place to which said meting may be adjourned, all 

interested persons will be given an opportunity to be heard concerning said ordinance.  

A copy of this ordinance can be obtained without cost by any member of the general 

public at the office of the Municipal Clerk in Borough Hall between the hours of 9:00 

a.m. and 4:00 p.m. on Monday through Friday, except on legal holidays. 

 

      _________________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

Mark G. Kitrick, Esquire 

Municipal Attorney 

2329 Route 34 S  

Suite 104 

Manasquan, NJ  08736 

 

 

Passed on First Reading and Introduction: February 21, 2023 

Approved on Second Reading and Final Hearing: March 6, 2023 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Edward G. Donovan 

Mayor 

    


	Top
	1.	Regular Meeting Minutes - January 17, 2023
	2.	Regular Meeting Minutes - February 6, 2023
	1.	Authorizing Purchase of New K9 for Police Department - Update
	1.	Belmar First Aid Shared Service Presentation
	2.	Recreation - Presentation
	1.	59-2023 Return Planning Board Escrow - Various
	59-2023 Return Planning Board Escrow - Stanley & Fun Girl 

	2.	60-2023 Appointing Crossing Guards - Various
	60-2023 Appt. Crossing Guards

	3.	61-2023 Extending Lease for 27 Osborn Avenue - Month to Month
	61-2023 Extending Lease for 27 Osborn - Month to Month

	4.	62-2023 Authorizing Clerk to Advertise Parking/Fleet Manager and Specialty Vehicle Technician
	62-2023 Auth. Clerk to advertise Parking.Fleet Manager and Specialty Vehicle Tech

	5.	63-2023 Authorizing Purchase of New K9 for Police Department
	63-2023 Authorizing Purchase of New Ko

	6.	64-2023 Appointment of Recreation Staff
	64-2023 Appt. Recreation Staff

	7.	65-2023 Payment of Bills
	65-2023 Payment of Bills

	1.	2390-23 FIXING SALARIES AND COMPENSATION OF THE EMPLOYEES OF THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN
	2390-23 Fixing Salary Range for Employees

	1.	2391-23 AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 11 (DOCKS AND BULKHEADS), SECTION 11-1.3 (RENTAL FEES)
	2391-23 Marked Up.docx
	2391-23 Amending Chapter 11 Boat Storage removing recreational final

	1.	Negotiations - AFLCIO
	2.	Contractual - Tax Collector
	Bottom

